


From: Hamm, Douglas
To: Liam Lin
Subject: RE: Technical Review & Working Draft Permit -- FOP O3555/Project 36553, El Paso Natural Gas Company LLC /

Schafer Compressor Station
Date: Wednesday, September 25, 2024 4:37:28 PM
Attachments: 20240925 Form OP-MON, SUMR, UA15 Update - Schafer T5Rev.pdf

Liam:

As requested, please see attached form revisions.  These will be uploaded into STEERS later this
evening and signed/certified in STEERS by the DAR as early as tomorrow.

As a minor revision, we do not think that public notice should be required.  Can you clarify the
purpose/requirement of the public announcement?

Thank you,

Doug

Doug Hamm | KINDER-MORGAN
Office: 719-329-5634 |Cell: 719-424-2890

From: Liam Lin <Liam.Lin@tceq.texas.gov> 
Sent: Thursday, September 19, 2024 7:11 AM
To: Hamm, Douglas <Douglas_Hamm@kindermorgan.com>
Subject: RE: Technical Review & Working Draft Permit -- FOP O3555/Project 36553, El Paso Natural
Gas Company LLC / Schafer Compressor Station

[This email message was received from the Internet and came from outside of Kinder
Morgan.]

WARNING: EXTERNAL EMAIL: PROCEED WITH CAUTION.

Do not respond, click on links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender or know the content is safe.
Good Morning Doug,

I have discussed the extension request with my team leader, she agreed to extend the deadline to
noon on September 26, 2024. She wants to send the public announcement package to you on the
September 27. Please let me know if you have any questions. Thanks

Sincerely,

mailto:Douglas_Hamm@kindermorgan.com
mailto:Liam.Lin@tceq.texas.gov



 


TCEQ-10421 (APDG 5234v8, Revised12/17) OP-MON 
This form is for use by facilities subject to air quality permit 
requirements and may be revised periodically. (Title V Release 11/04) Page _ 1__ of _ 1__  


 


    Texas Commission on Environmental Quality 
Monitoring Requirements 
Form OP-MON (Page 1) 


Federal Operating Permit Program 


Table 1a:  CAM/PM Additions 


 


I. Identifying Information 


Account No.: CF-0034-D RN No.: RN100216894 CN: CN600311682 


Permit No.: O-3555 Project No.: 36553 


Area Name: Schafer Compressor Station 


Company Name: El Paso Natural Gas Company LLC 


II. Unit/Emission Point/Group/Process Information 


Revision No.: 1 


Unit/EPN/Group/Process ID No.: GRP-CFRTHTR 


Applicable Form: OP-UA15 


III. Applicable Regulatory Requirement 


Name: 30 Texas Administrative Code Chapter 111, Subchapter A: Visible Emissions 


SOP/GOP Index No.: R1111-1 


Pollutant: PM (OPACITY) 


Main Standard: 30 TAC 111.111(a)(1)(B) 


IV. Title V Monitoring Information 


Monitoring Type: PM 


Unit Size: 


CAM/PM Option No.: PM-P-030 


Deviation Limit: Alternate fuel fired (Units will be fired by pipeline quality natural gas only) 


CAM/PM Option No.: 


Deviation Limit: 


V. Control Device Information 


Control Device ID No.: 


Control Device Type: 


 
  







 


TCEQ-10344 (APDG 5767v7, Revised 05/20) OP-SUMR 
This form is for use by facilities subject to air quality permit requirements and 
may be revised periodically. Page _ 1 _ of _ 2 _ 
 
 


Texas Commission on Environmental Quality 
Federal Operating Permit Program 


Individual Unit Summary for Revisions 
Form OP-SUMR 


Table 1 


 
Date Permit No. Regulated Entity No. 


09/25/2024 O-3555 RN100216894 


 


Unit/Process 
AI 


Unit/Process 
Revision No. 


Unit/Process ID 
No. 


Unit/Process 
Applicable 


Form 
Unit/Process Name/ Description 


Unit/Process 
CAM 


Preconstruction 
Authorizations 


30 TAC Chapter 
116/ 30 TAC 
Chapter 106 


Preconstruction 
Authorizations Title I 


A 1  Office Heater1 OP-UA15  0.08 MMBTUH comfort heater  106.102/09/04/2000  


A 2  Office Heater2 OP-UA15  0.08 MMBTUH comfort heater  106.102/09/04/2000  


A 3 MCC Heater OP-UA15 0.1 MMBTUH comfort heater  106.102/09/04/2000  


A 4 Shop Heater OP-UA15 0.1 MMBTUH comfort heater  106.102/09/04/2000  


        


        


        


        


        


        


 
  







 


TCEQ-10344 (APDG 5767v7, Revised 05/20) OP-SUMR 
This form is for use by facilities subject to air quality permit requirements and 
may be revised periodically. Page _ 2 _ of _ 2 _ 
 
 


 
Texas Commission on Environmental Quality 


Federal Operating Permit Program 
Individual Unit Summary for Revisions 


Form OP-SUMR 
Table 2 


  
Date  Permit No.  Regulated Entity No.  
09/25/2024 O-3555 RN100216894 


  


Revision No.  ID No.  Applicable Form  Group AI  Group ID No.   
1  Office Heater1 OP-UA15   A  GRP-CFRTHTR  


2  Office Heater2 OP-UA15   A  GRP-CFRTHTR  


3  MCC Heater OP-UA15   A  GRP-CFRTHTR  


4 Shop Heater OP-UA15   A  GRP-CFRTHTR  


          


          


          


          


          


          


 







TCEQ - 10046 (APDG 5168v47, Revised 11/22) OP-UA15 
This form is for use by facilities subject to air quality permit 
requirements and may be revised periodically. (Title V Release 11/22) Page __1__ of __1__ 
 


 


Emission Point/Stationary Vent/Distillation Operation Vent/Process Vent Attributes 
Form OP-UA15 (Page 1) 


Federal Operating Permit Program 
Table 1a:  Title 30 Texas Administrative Code Chapter 111 (30 TAC Chapter 111) 


Subchapter A:  Visible Emissions 
Texas Commission on Environmental Quality 


 


Date Permit No. Regulated Entity No. 


09/25/2024 O-3555 RN100216894 
 


Emission Point 
ID No. 


SOP/GOP 
Index No. 


Alternate Opacity 
Limitation AOL ID No. Vent Source 


Opacity 
Monitoring System Construction Date Effluent Flow Rate 


GRP-CFRTHTR R1111-1 NO  OTHER NONE 72+ 100- 


        


        


        


        


        


        


        


        


 
 
 







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

        

        

        

        

        

        

        

        

 
 
 



 
Liam Lin
Permit Reviewer
OA/Air Permits Division/OP Section
Texas Commission on Environmental Quality
MC-163, P.O. Box 13087
Austin, TX  78711-3087
Liam.Lin@tceq.texas.gov
 
Phone:     (512) 239-1278
Fax:         (512) 239-1400
 
 

  How are we doing?  Fill out our online customer satisfaction
survey at www.tceq.texas.gov/customersurvey

 
From: Hamm, Douglas <Douglas_Hamm@kindermorgan.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, September 18, 2024 3:22 PM
To: Liam Lin <Liam.Lin@tceq.texas.gov>
Subject: RE: Technical Review & Working Draft Permit -- FOP O3555/Project 36553, El Paso Natural
Gas Company LLC / Schafer Compressor Station
 

Hi Liam –
 
Can we have until 9/26 to provide these form updates?  Two days will not be enough time due to our
consultant’s schedule.
 
Thank you!
 
Doug
 
Doug Hamm | KINDER-MORGAN
Office: 719-329-5634 |Cell: 719-424-2890

 
 
 
From: Liam Lin <Liam.Lin@tceq.texas.gov> 
Sent: Wednesday, September 18, 2024 2:05 PM
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
https://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Flinks.govdelivery.com%2Ftrack%3Ftype%3Dclick%26enid%3DZWFzPTEmbWFpbGluZ2lkPTIwMTgxMTAyLjk3MDg5MTgxJm1lc3NhZ2VpZD1NREItUFJELUJVTC0yMDE4MTEwMi45NzA4OTE4MSZkYXRhYmFzZWlkPTEwMDEmc2VyaWFsPTE3MzIwMjU1JmVtYWlsaWQ9ZGlhbm5lLmFuZGVyc29uQHRjZXEudGV4YXMuZ292JnVzZXJpZD1kaWFubmUuYW5kZXJzb25AdGNlcS50ZXhhcy5nb3YmZmw9JmV4dHJhPU11bHRpdmFyaWF0ZUlkPSYmJg%3D%3D%26%26%26104%26%26%26http%3A%2F%2Fwww.tceq.texas.gov%2Fgoto%2Fcustomersurvey&data=05%7C02%7CLiam.Lin%40tceq.texas.gov%7C62f39c017065494ca0ce08dcddaa1722%7C871a83a4a1ce4b7a81563bcd93a08fba%7C0%7C0%7C638628970478766826%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=PUIiITy8%2BlC2FgBRzxH92v5OTOVzniwr10uFOEDeUCM%3D&reserved=0
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
Good Afternoon Doug,

After team leader review, there is an update needed with the application which is
listed below.
 

1. The application indicates the unit ID CFRTHTR represents multiple heaters. The
individual heaters must be separately listed on Table 1 of the OP-SUMR. If you
wish to then place those units into a group, you can indicate that on Table 2 of
the OP-SUMR. Groups begin with “GRP”, so for example, GRP-CFRTHTR. The
group ID can then be used on the OP-UA15 and OP-MON so that only one
entry on each of those forms is needed. Or, you can opt not to use a group and
just list the individual units on every form. Please provide an updated OP-
SUMR, OP-UA15, and OP-MON with your chosen representation of these
heaters.  

 
 
All of the updated forms may be submitted through Title V STEERS. Any application
updates that are submitted by the RO/DAR through STEERS are certified and do not
require the submittal of an original signature OP-CRO1. Application updates that are
provided through email or physical mail require certification using an original
signature OP-CRO1.
 
Please submit the updated forms by close of business (COB) Friday, September 20,
2024.
 
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
https://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Flinks.govdelivery.com%2Ftrack%3Ftype%3Dclick%26enid%3DZWFzPTEmbWFpbGluZ2lkPTIwMTgxMTAyLjk3MDg5MTgxJm1lc3NhZ2VpZD1NREItUFJELUJVTC0yMDE4MTEwMi45NzA4OTE4MSZkYXRhYmFzZWlkPTEwMDEmc2VyaWFsPTE3MzIwMjU1JmVtYWlsaWQ9ZGlhbm5lLmFuZGVyc29uQHRjZXEudGV4YXMuZ292JnVzZXJpZD1kaWFubmUuYW5kZXJzb25AdGNlcS50ZXhhcy5nb3YmZmw9JmV4dHJhPU11bHRpdmFyaWF0ZUlkPSYmJg%3D%3D%26%26%26104%26%26%26http%3A%2F%2Fwww.tceq.texas.gov%2Fgoto%2Fcustomersurvey&data=05%7C02%7CLiam.Lin%40tceq.texas.gov%7C62f39c017065494ca0ce08dcddaa1722%7C871a83a4a1ce4b7a81563bcd93a08fba%7C0%7C0%7C638628970478786211%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=lO9NSDPwg3ODCynnmnzBrVnEmQuXw35fwl1UzNB52bo%3D&reserved=0




Texas Commission on Environmental Quality 
Application Area-Wide Applicability Determinations and General Information 

Form OP-REQ1 
Federal Operating Permit Program 

TCEQ - 10043 (APDG 5733v46, Revised 11/20) OP-REQ1 
This form is for use by facilities subject to air quality permit requirements and  
may be revised periodically. (Title V IMS Release 11/20) Page 88 of 88 

Form OP-REQ1:  Page 88 

XII. NSR Authorizations (Attach additional sheets if necessary for sections E-J) 

 I. Permits by Rule (30 TAC Chapter 106) for the Application Area 

A list of selected Permits by Rule (previously referred to as standard exemptions) that are required to be listed in the 
FOP application is available in the instructions. 

PBR No.: SE 082 Version No./Date: 12/01/1972 

PBR No.: 106.102 Version No./Date: 09/04/2000 

PBR No.: 106.352 Version No./Date: 11/22/2012 

PBR No.: 106.359 Version No./Date: 09/10/2013 

PBR No.: 106.511 Version No./Date: 09/04/2000 

PBR No.: 106.512 Version No./Date: 06/13/2001 

PBR No.:  Version No./Date:  

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

 J. Municipal Solid Waste and Industrial Hazardous Waste Permits With an Air Addendum 

Permit No.:  Issuance Date:  

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
Date: Thursday, August 29, 2024 3:14:10 PM

Liam:
 

1. Regarding your comment on PBR 106.102, we are not registering the comfort heaters, so
the group should not go on Table A.  It is being retained on Table C.  Please note that this
is consistent with the approach taken for another site where the permit was recently
updated in a similar fashion.

2. We will proceed with adding the PBR 106.102 to OP-REQ1
 
If you have any further concerns with this approach, please let me know.
 
Thank you!
 
Doug
 
Doug Hamm | KINDER-MORGAN
Office: 719-329-5634 |Cell: 719-424-2890

 
 
 
 
 
From: Liam Lin <Liam.Lin@tceq.texas.gov> 
Sent: Wednesday, August 28, 2024 1:53 PM
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
 
I am approving your request for extension, your new deadline is noon on 09/04/2024.
 

mailto:Douglas_Hamm@kindermorgan.com
mailto:Liam.Lin@tceq.texas.gov


 
 
Regards,
 
Liam Lin (x1278)
Permit Reviewer – Title V

 
From: Hamm, Douglas <Douglas_Hamm@kindermorgan.com> 
Sent: Monday, August 26, 2024 4:25 PM
To: Liam Lin <Liam.Lin@tceq.texas.gov>
Subject: RE: Technical Review & Working Draft Permit -- FOP O3555/Project 36553, El Paso Natural
Gas Company LLC / Schafer Compressor Station
 

Hi Liam:
 
Can we get an extension on those updates to 9/4/24?  I have a consultant helping me and
would like to make sure we can balance the workload effectively.
 
Thank you,
 
Doug
 
Doug Hamm | KINDER-MORGAN
Office: 719-329-5634 |Cell: 719-424-2890

 
 
 
From: Liam Lin <Liam.Lin@tceq.texas.gov> 
Sent: Monday, August 26, 2024 3:17 PM
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
Good Afternoon Mr. Hamm,
 
There was an issue found with your application which is listed below,
 

mailto:Douglas_Hamm@kindermorgan.com
mailto:Liam.Lin@tceq.texas.gov
mailto:Liam.Lin@tceq.texas.gov
mailto:Douglas_Hamm@kindermorgan.com


Form OP-PBRSUP -  For Unit ID: CFRTHTR (Comfort Heater), PBR. 106.102 , you
mentioned in your application that they were previously claimed (not registered)
identified on Table C , however, in this application you  want to incorporate CFRTHTR.
Please submit an updated form OP-PBRSUP removing PBR 106.102 from Table C  and
include it in Table A and D.
OP-REQ1 – Please update page 88 of form OP-REQ1 to include PBR 106.102.

Please submit the updated forms via STEERS by Close of Business on August 28, 2024.
 
Thank you
 
 
 
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
Sent: Tuesday, May 21, 2024 5:39 PM
To: Liam Lin <Liam.Lin@tceq.texas.gov>
Subject: RE: Technical Review & Working Draft Permit -- FOP O3555/Project 36553, El Paso Natural
Gas Company LLC / Schafer Compressor Station
 

Hi Liam:
 
I have no additional comments at this time; however, I have distributed to operators for
additional internal courtesy review, so please wait until proceeding until May 31st.  I will follow
up prior to that time if any additional comments are needed.
 
Thank you,
 

mailto:Liam.Lin@tceq.texas.gov
https://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Flinks.govdelivery.com%2Ftrack%3Ftype%3Dclick%26enid%3DZWFzPTEmbWFpbGluZ2lkPTIwMTgxMTAyLjk3MDg5MTgxJm1lc3NhZ2VpZD1NREItUFJELUJVTC0yMDE4MTEwMi45NzA4OTE4MSZkYXRhYmFzZWlkPTEwMDEmc2VyaWFsPTE3MzIwMjU1JmVtYWlsaWQ9ZGlhbm5lLmFuZGVyc29uQHRjZXEudGV4YXMuZ292JnVzZXJpZD1kaWFubmUuYW5kZXJzb25AdGNlcS50ZXhhcy5nb3YmZmw9JmV4dHJhPU11bHRpdmFyaWF0ZUlkPSYmJg%3D%3D%26%26%26104%26%26%26http%3A%2F%2Fwww.tceq.texas.gov%2Fgoto%2Fcustomersurvey&data=05%7C02%7CLiam.Lin%40tceq.texas.gov%7Ca6c40b1c4a3c4549730508dcc86722a4%7C871a83a4a1ce4b7a81563bcd93a08fba%7C0%7C0%7C638605592499458101%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=tfA4zQVZBwm1dUzf5B5xKLpye0GC42%2BrwELsR5S%2BD5Q%3D&reserved=0
mailto:Douglas_Hamm@kindermorgan.com
mailto:Liam.Lin@tceq.texas.gov


From: Hamm, Douglas <Douglas_Hamm@kindermorgan.com> 
Sent: Friday, May 31, 2024 4:19 PM 
To: Liam Lin 
Subject: Re: Technical Review & Working Draft Permit -- FOP O3555/Project 36553, El 

Paso Natural Gas Company LLC / Schafer Compressor Station 
 
Hi Liam -  
 
Nothing additional received.  You can proceed with processing. 
 
Thank you, 
 
Doug 
 
Doug Hamm | KINDER-MORGAN 
Office: 719-329-5634 
Cell: 719-424-2890 
 
Sent from my iPhone 
 
 

On May 31, 2024, at 2:13 PM, Liam Lin <Liam.Lin@tceq.texas.gov> wrote: 

  
[This email message was received from the Internet and came from outside of 
Kinder Morgan.] 
  
WARNING: EXTERNAL EMAIL: PROCEED WITH CAUTION.  
  
Do not respond, click on links or open attachments unless you 
recognize the sender or know the content is safe. 
Good Afternoon Mr. Hamm, 
  
Following up on the email below, are there any  comments regarding the Working 
Draft Permit? Thanks 
  
Sincerely, 

  

Liam Lin 
Permit Reviewer  
OA/Air Permits Division/OP Section 
Texas Commission on Environmental Quality 
MC-163, P.O. Box 13087 
Austin, TX  78711-3087 
Liam.Lin@tceq.texas.gov 
  
Phone:     (512) 239-1278 

tel:719-329-5634
tel:719-424-2890
mailto:Liam.Lin@tceq.texas.gov
mailto:Liam.Lin@tceq.texas.gov


Fax:         (512) 239-1400 
  
  

<image002.jpg> 
  How are we doing?  Fill out our online customer 

satisfaction survey 
at www.tceq.texas.gov/customersurvey 

  

From: Hamm, Douglas <Douglas_Hamm@kindermorgan.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, May 21, 2024 5:39 PM 
To: Liam Lin <Liam.Lin@tceq.texas.gov> 
Subject: RE: Technical Review & Working Draft Permit -- FOP O3555/Project 36553, El 
Paso Natural Gas Company LLC / Schafer Compressor Station 
  
Hi Liam: 
  
I have no additional comments at this time; however, I have distributed to operators 
for additional internal courtesy review, so please wait until proceeding until May 
31st.  I will follow up prior to that time if any additional comments are needed. 
  
Thank you, 
  
Doug 
  
Doug Hamm | KINDER-MORGAN 
Office: 719-329-5634 |Cell: 719-424-2890 
  
  
  

From: Katie Jeziorski <KJeziorski@trinityconsultants.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, May 21, 2024 12:56 PM 
To: Liam Lin <Liam.Lin@tceq.texas.gov> 
Cc: Hamm, Douglas <Douglas_Hamm@kindermorgan.com> 
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
Liam, 
  
Thanks for sending the WDP. I have shared with Doug, who is the client contact. 
  
He will be in touch. 

https://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Flinks.govdelivery.com%2Ftrack%3Ftype%3Dclick%26enid%3DZWFzPTEmbWFpbGluZ2lkPTIwMTgxMTAyLjk3MDg5MTgxJm1lc3NhZ2VpZD1NREItUFJELUJVTC0yMDE4MTEwMi45NzA4OTE4MSZkYXRhYmFzZWlkPTEwMDEmc2VyaWFsPTE3MzIwMjU1JmVtYWlsaWQ9ZGlhbm5lLmFuZGVyc29uQHRjZXEudGV4YXMuZ292JnVzZXJpZD1kaWFubmUuYW5kZXJzb25AdGNlcS50ZXhhcy5nb3YmZmw9JmV4dHJhPU11bHRpdmFyaWF0ZUlkPSYmJg%3D%3D%26%26%26104%26%26%26http%3A%2F%2Fwww.tceq.texas.gov%2Fgoto%2Fcustomersurvey&data=05%7C02%7CLiam.Lin%40tceq.texas.gov%7C43e9ba6a044f47f8a9e808dc81b7424e%7C871a83a4a1ce4b7a81563bcd93a08fba%7C0%7C0%7C638527871950274768%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=lh124oLtgY4M6pDRnOyg6OMveZXriCnuPjMfBmMG3Gg%3D&reserved=0
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Thanks, 
Katie  
  
---------------------------------------------------------- 
Katie Jeziorski 
Managing Consultant 
Business Development Manager 
P 972.661.8100  M 936.537.4513 (preferred) 
12700 Park Central Dr., Ste. 600, Dallas, TX, 75251 
Email: kjeziorski@trinityconsultants.com 
LinkedIn: https://www.linkedin.com/in/katie-jeziorski-63863b35/ 
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From: Liam Lin <Liam.Lin@tceq.texas.gov>  
Sent: Tuesday, May 21, 2024 1:52 PM 
To: Katie Jeziorski <KJeziorski@trinityconsultants.com> 
Subject: Technical Review & Working Draft Permit -- FOP O3555/Project 36553, El Paso 
Natural Gas Company LLC / Schafer Compressor Station 
  

Good Afternoon Katie Jeziorski, 
  
  

I have been assigned to the Federal Operating Permit (FOP) Minor 
Revision application of Permit No. O3555 for El Paso Natural Gas 
Company LLC, Schafer Compressor Station. This application has been 
assigned Project No. 36553. Please address all correspondence 
pertaining to this permit application, including any updates, to me at the 
address below, and use both the Permit and Project reference numbers 
above to facilitate tracking.  
  
In addition, I wanted to let you know that EPA has, on occasion, objected 
to Title V permits based on the following:   

a.    NSR permit and PBR monitoring sufficiency –please refer to 
our periodic monitoring guidance for reference of monitoring 
that EPA has, so far, considered sufficient.  

b.    Reference to confidential business information (CBI) in NSR 
permits and PBR submittals.  

c.    High level terms in the SOP Applicable Requirement 
Summary Table. The high level terms are sometimes used in 
SOPs when unit attribute forms have not yet been updated 
due to regulatory amendments.  

mailto:kjeziorski@trinityconsultants.com
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d.    Accuracy of PBR information provided on the supplemental 
table and in the permit – please refer to Forms OP-PBRSUP 
and OP-REQ1 Instructions.  

If you have any questions or concerns on any of these items or think you 
need to do any additional updates, let me know and we can discuss 
further.  
  

I have conducted a technical review of this application and I have attached 
an electronic copy of the Working Draft Permit (WDP) for your review. This 
WDP contains the TCEQ determination of applicable requirements based 
on the information submitted in your application, and any updates 
provided.   
  

Please review the WDP and submit to me any comments you have 
regarding it by Close of Business (C.O.B) May 31, 2024.  Please 
submit a written response by this deadline, even if you are not making any 
comments on the content of the WDP. Note that any application updates 
necessary to make requested changes must accompany the WDP 
comments.   
  
Please submit a written response by this deadline, even if you are not 
making any comments on the content of the WDP.  
  

Please review the "SOP Technical Review Fact Sheet" located at 
http://www.tceq.texas.gov/assets/public/permitting/air/Guidance/Title_V/so
p_wdp_factsheet.pdf. This guidance contains important information 
regarding the review process, application updates, WDP review and 
comment procedures.   
  
Note that a Certification by Responsible Official (Form OP-CRO1) for any 
uncertified submittals, including application updates supporting the WDP 
comments is required to be submitted with the WDP response. After final 
review of the WDP, additional changes, supported by application updates, 
may require certification.  I will advise you of these changes at a later 
date.  Prior to transmittal of the Public Notice/Announcement Authorization 
Package, a duly signed OP-CRO1 form may be required which includes 
the specific dates or time-period of all submitted application 
documentation that were not previously certified.  I will advise you of this 
requirement prior to sending the Public Notice/Announcement 
Authorization.  
  
Application updates may now be submitted through Title V STEERS. Any 
application updates that are submitted by the RO/DAR through STEERS 
are certified and do not require the submittal of an original signature OP-
CRO1. Application updates that are provided through email or physical 
mail require certification using an original signature OP-CRO1.  
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Please notify me when these updates have been submitted.  
  
As required on Form OP-1, question IV.D, please remember the FOP 
application and all application updates must be submitted to EPA 
Region 6 at R6AirPermitsTX@epa.gov and to the TCEQ regional 
office having jurisdiction. This submittal information can be found on 
our website at Where to Submit FOP Applications and Permit-Related 
Documents.  
  
Contact me if you have any questions regarding the guidelines, the project 
schedule, or any other details regarding your application or permit.   
  

Thank you for your cooperation.   
  

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
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